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4
<P
P

Py 2 N

May 23, 2019 | James Douglas, D.O.



General Messages | General Messages: TESTING, BLUE) X

CiaReply HReply All 5 Forward #qDelete 5 Print 4 & [#yMark Unread Summary View 7] Launch Orders

H TESTING, BLUE J myEMHSHealth:Invitation Sent Age:71 years DOB:08,/23,/1947 MRI FIN:2534656262
Allergies: Tuna, Adhesive, Avelox, lavender, Dermabon... Gender:Female Hulatory, [0 020 08:00:00 EDT] Loc:PCYRMM_M
From: ATWOOD, TRACEY L Caller: TESTIMG, BLUE J; H [207) 432-2236, B (207) §73-1323 EXTM
Sent: 04,/08/2019 08:49:21 EDT Action:

Subject: testing Due:

To: DOUGLAS DO JAMES W Provider:

Ce: Document: PhoneMsg

=Add Addendumz=

From: . Y

To: DOUGLAS DO, JAMES W,
Sent: 04/08/2019 08:49:21 EDOT
Subject: testing

Good morning Dr. Douglas. Here is your reminder, per your request. | hope you have a fantastic day!

{1 Rlease note location\when receiving,a requestsfor;
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. an,ordemfromisomeone, rjq_t-hatﬁ.yourr I_sz_atlo_rj
2= IfAyou/launch,orders,from\this,message;itawill not:

ggugg--.yourf MA multi:ﬂpﬁati_grjtaias_k« listiorReferral
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stifications  Inbox  Help

H ] :];\ Patient List |;| aHealth InfoMet Portal aUpToDate aPrejcription Monitering Program B Schedule aCIinical Links ExplorerMenu apyxis ES Nurse Link aMediquant Patient Location Inquiry g

éAdHoc g Communicate > %] Patient Education i, Patient Pharmacy & PM Conversation + 'ﬂNew Sticky Note Il Medication Administration ﬂ_ Depart *,/View Sticky Notes |;

ew | Summary View fflLaunch Orders

TESTING, BLUE J ealth:nvitation Sent Age:71 years DOB:08/23/1947 MRM:0764942 FIN:253466262
Allergies: Tuna, Adhesive, | -

w  ATWOOD, TRACEY L R

04/08/2016 02:49:21 EDT % High £, Notify 38 Message Joumnali50) iFJLaunch Orders
sct: testing Patient: | IE ] . |[B4 Caller: | TESTING, BLUE ) | Caller=: | H (207) 432-2235, B (207) 973-1523 EXTN 123
DOUGLAS DO, JAMES W

To: | | [JInclude me

CC: &% Provider: [DOUGLAS DO, JAMES W %] B To consumer || Disable further replies
| | # I

Addendum:= Subject: | vl [¥|Saveto Chart  As: |PhoneMsg

Attachments
——————— [] Transition of Care | Browse Documents | | Other Attachments |

IOUGLAS DO, JAMES W;
04/08/2019 08:49-21 EDT Message

it testing Avial v v @ e tmew BUJSEEE &efd

I morning Dr. Douglas. Here is

1 Openjanew message)which\will auto;ngulateJEahent-
o _ name, _
2= Highlightspatientiname;and delete,;and rezenterspatient:
name;and,search

Actions

D K/MNa Actior i : l:H—H |E|.. |E|
QKM I
Due on: |:| W | L |E|EI| |E|
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l

al Messages > General Messages: TESTING, BLUE J X|

:ply aﬂeplyﬁ.ll aForward E]Delete = Print 4 & %Mark Unread Summary View ﬁLaunch Orders

TESTING. BLUE J myEMHSHealth:Invitation Sent Age:71 years ) 3/1947 MRM:0764942 FIN:25346626

Y Allergies: Tuna, Adhesive,
| L) Mew Message - B
% ATWOOD, TRACEY L RE- ST
04/08/2019 08:49:21 EDT ¥ High t Notify i Message Journal § Portal Options fﬁLaunch Order

ect: testing
DOUGLAS DO, JAMES W

Patient: | testing, blue Caller #;

To: m [ include me

§ Addendum> Subject: | v
I arne: AN Sex Birth D ate Age
Attachments
ing. bl STIMG, BLLE . 31 | 0764342 | Female | 08/23/1347
________ [ | Transition of Ca |;E;:hg - e — E—
YOUGLAS DO, JAMES W
- 04/08/2019 08:49:21 EOT Message : 1H\C|I ke ony binoculars;to,open
act: testing il I ALI A Al Ay h-/\*_,-.n.n-r
1 morning Dr. Douglas. Here is - |Ei’th Date: m@@m N
xxf,lxx’,lxxxx ™
- =« Clickonlyi®@Kitoopen;ainew
| o &
\ 4
message)\withyyourdlocation
|
| Search | | Reset | ;\l HEBR Enc Tupe Enc Tupe(z] Med Service FEE
2h34E6262 Ambuilatary M
:ﬂ 260418837 Arnbulatony M
# 250262862 Armbulatory M
# 250200078 Armbulatory M
:ﬂ 252658240 Ambulatory M
:ﬂ 252697974 Arnbulatony M
# 252697412 Armbulatory M
# 242451425 Armbulatory T i
Actions :ﬂ 200223820 Ambulatory M
Aareed # 247822752 Arnbulatony M =
E 0?(:::0 Action # 254490014 Armbulatory E - =
<Hl 7=a4annr &b latan FY E
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Task Edit

¥ High £, Motify 38 Message Journal (50) Z4 Portal Options "ﬁuumhomm

Patient: |[TESTING, BLUE ) |[@%) Caller: | TESTING, BLUE) | Caller#: |H (207) B 973-1523 EXTN 123

To: | EI [Tinclude me

cc: | | | Provider: DOUGLAS DO, JAMES W x| I Disable further replies

Subject: |

V‘ [+] Saveto Chart  As: ‘Phanehllsg

Attachments

[] Transition of Care | Browse Documents | | Other &ttachments |

Message

Avial vio v P E&E RN BUZS EE=E &ufd

1= Nowawhen you launch orders,itawill.openithe,
orderg\wmdow,\wnh xyour-locatlon

Followungmthls\ worksflowawillisave)youfromputting)in

~theJ@rder»agalnjtand@lsojprevent«your»@rg rafrom
gettlng lost:

Actions

E?}i::d‘qd_ Remind on: I:I \—vl |"a""-‘""" |% E |
o Action

Due on: I:l v |"-""-‘""'" |%E|

| Send || Cancel ‘
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Task  Edit
? High £, Notify 3 MessageJournal S Portal Options E]Launch Orders

Patient: | |l caller: | | caller#: |

To: [ Include me
| |

| |[#%8] Provider: [DOUGLAS DO, JAMES W %] |[#] [1To consumer []Disable further replies

Subject: | | |7gl [ ]Saveto Chart As: Phonelsg
Attachr ELMEDICAL ONCOLOGY ORDERS

HIM Coding Cuery
[ Tran |nter-office Communication
M5G Follow Up

MS5G Patient Letter Request
Message 115G Phone Note

Arial MS_G Prescription Request
Pain Management 3 Week Call
Pain Management 48hr Call
Patient Portal Message

Transition of Care - Received
Transiticn of Care - 5ent

For those that originate (Front office,
MAs, RNs) a message requesting a
provider for an order or referral outside
of your location, please use the inter-

office communication type found under

Egz;::a&dion Subj ec : Remind on: l:H—V“-f—f_. |%|E||
Due on: l:l w |-l"_.|"_. |%|
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Task  Edit
? High {_ Notify 38 MessageJournal G5 Portal Options

Patient: | |[d] caller: | | callerz |

fﬁ Launch Orders

To | | [Jinclude me

| |[d] Provider: [DOUGLAS DO, JAMES W x| |[#8] [[1To consumer [ Disable further replies

e

Subject: | Inter-office Communication v| [ ]Saveto Chart As: PhoneMsg

Attachments
| Transition of Care Browse Documents Other Attachments

v V@ R& smBs BUZS |E

This message has originated on an encounter outside of your designated ambulatory location

DO NOT USE THIS MESSAGE TO PLACE ORDERS
Please create a new message using an encounter for your designated ambulatory location

A provider will then see this
communication to create a new
in between note

Actions

[JiAgreed Remind on: l:l ] |"'J""'f""" |%|E|| |%
OK/Mo Acti
o oueon: [] | =
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